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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSIO: ,
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

December 22, 1954

Mr. H. R. Walker
Southern Union Gas Co,
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Re: Atlantic #1 Coleman
17-215-36E

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the October production figures on
the above captioned well.

Through error the October proration schedule charges this
well with 3852 Mcf production. This volume was the casinghead gas
volume produced and sold from another zone productive in the well.
Our records reflect no production from the bradenhead zone. Our
January proration schedule will reflect this correction.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary - Director

WBM:jh

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico.
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